



PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
Regulatory & Appeals Commission
Commission de réglementation et d'appels
ÎLE-DU-PRINCE-ÉDOUARD

5th Floor Suite 501
National Bank Tower
501-134 Kent Street
P.O. Box 577
Charlottetown, PE C1A 7L1
Tel 902-892-3501
Fax 902-566-4076

Interrogatories of Commission Staff

TO: Prince Edward Island Energy Corporation

FROM: Cheryl Bradley, Director of Finance & Regulatory Affairs

DATE: July 10, 2026

RE: On-Island Capacity for Security of Supply Project

DOCKET: UE20742

The Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission (the “Commission”), in assessing the Application by Maritime Electric Company, Limited (“Maritime Electric” or “MECL”) for approval of the On-Island Capacity for Security of Supply Project (the “Application”), requests responses to the following interrogatories from the Prince Edward Island Energy Corporation (“PEIEC”):

17. Since the issuance of the Request for Proposals for a utility-scale battery energy storage system in Prince Edward Island, please provide an update on the status of the procurement, including:
 - a. the anticipated size (MW and MWh) of the proposed battery energy storage system;
 - b. the anticipated in-service date;
 - c. the current status of the procurement process;
 - d. the anticipated ownership and operating structure; and
 - e. any assumptions regarding integration of the battery with Maritime Electric's transmission or distribution system.
18. Explain whether the proposed battery energy storage project is intended to contribute to meeting Prince Edward Island's future capacity and reliability requirements. If so, explain:
 - a. the role the battery is expected to play in maintaining system reliability;
 - b. whether it is expected to reduce the need for additional dispatchable generation;

- c. whether it is expected to defer the timing of additional dispatchable generation;
and
 - d. whether it affects the amount of additional dispatchable generation expected to
be required on Prince Edward Island.
19. Has PEI Energy Corporation assessed the impact of the proposed battery energy storage project on Maritime Electric's Supplemental Application for 100 MW of additional on-island combustion turbine generation? If so, provide the assessment. If not, explain why such an assessment has not been undertaken.

The Commission requires responses to these interrogatories no later than 4:00 p.m. on July 24, 2026. Responses received after this date may result in delays in the Commission's reply.

Additional interrogatories may follow.



Cheryl Bradley, CA, CPA
Director of Finance & Regulatory Affairs
Prince Edward Island Regulatory & Appeals Commission